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ADDENDUM # 3 

 
For RFP # 5792 

 
 

TO:  All Bidders 

 
FROM:  Procurement Services 
   
DATE:  October 28, 2021 
 
SUBJECT: Questions and Answers #2 

 
Question 1: Using the table below, are the Province able to clarify the points available for scoring for the 

following categories? 

Categories Available 
Points 

Software: Subscription Costs  
 

Software: License Costs for Hosted/on Premise 
 

Software:  Annual Maintenance & Support Costs for Hosted/on Premise 
 

Hardware 
 

Integration 
 

Implementation Costs 
 

Per Diem rates 
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Answer 1: Please refer to 5792_rfp_-_appendix_c_pricing_submission.xlsx The pricing will be 
scored based on the all the information provided within this document.  
 
Question 2: Are you looking at potentially de-coupling the CDR with IAM elements?   
 

Answer 2: Please refer to October 21, 2021 - Addendum #2, Questions and Answers #35 and #36 

Question 3: Are you open to looking at Digital Identity Platform/service separate from the CDR 

component?   

Answer 3: Please refer to October 21, 2021 - Addendum #2, Questions and Answers #35 and #36 

Question 4: We have noticed that there seems to be a requirement for a Clinical Data Repository (CDR) but 

there aren’t any functional requirements for one. There are multiple places where it is listed as a 

deliverable, for example:  

• 1.1 Invitation to Proponents – 3) A solution for a Clinical Data Repository (CDR) linked to the Digital 
Identity and with managed access and consent using deliverable 2 above; and   

• D.1.2 Deliverables – 2. Delivers an internally and externally facing FHIR Clinical Data Repository 
Solution  

There does not, however, seem to be any place to enter information about the CDR. Therefore, one 
question is, is a CDR required for this RFP or simply the means to connect to the Province’s existing CDR?   
  

Answer 4: A CDR is required and during the proof of concept phase would require a minimum of 
three profiles (patient, provider and immunization). Following the proof of concept, there will be 
the requirement for the ability to scale with additional FHIR profiles to full production. 
 

 
Question 5: We understand the requirement that the solution needs to support 300,000 citizens, however 
are there any projections regarding daily volume through the API layer?  

 
Answer 5: There are no projections of daily volumes. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
END OF ADDENDUM. 
 

 
 

https://www.princeedwardisland.ca/en/file/68285/download?token=s80DpoQp

